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Swanson, Baird, NMENV '1:J ENTERED 
From: Holmes Mark D Civ 377 MSG/CEVR [Mark.Holmes@kirtland.af.mil] 

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 4:24 PM 

To: Swanson, Baird, NMENV 

Subject: RE: Extension request 

Baird 

That was the course I was going to pursue, but wanted confirmation, thanks and have a good weekend. 

Mark 

From: Swanson, Baird, NMENV [mailto:baird.swanson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2007 4:06 PM 
To: Holmes Mark D Civ 377 MSG/CEVR 
Subject: RE: Extension request 

Mark, 

Just use the 4106A for the time period. The modified plan we have requested is essentially a new one and as 
such can be extended for good cause shown .. IE seeking resources to do work, plan activities, etc.. That's how 
we look at this situation. Hope this helps 

Regards, 
ua.A.Jcr,,,~ 
Baird.Swanson@state.nm.us 

Albuquerque. NM 187109 I 
NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau I NMED District 1 Office I 5500 San Antonio NE I 

(505) 222-9520 

From: Holmes Mark D Civ 377 MSG/CEVR [mailto:Mark.Holmes@kirtland.af.mil] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 12:06 PM 
To: Swanson, Baird, NMENV 
Subject: Extension request 

Baird 

fax (505) 222-9510 I 

As I discussed with you, we are requesting an extension of time to submit the modification to the Stage 2 
Abatement Plan for the Bulk Fuels Facility. What is the maximum time period we can request, and what is the 
basis? (120 days total is listed in 4106A, but that does not pertain specifically to modifications, and the 4111 does 
not specify a time period for a modification other than " ... within the shortest reasonable time ... ") 

No word yet on when the well development will be initiated. 

Thanks 

Mark 
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